
 
 

 

Agenda 
Airport Board 

Municipal Airport, 19623  40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 

6:30 PM 
January 25, 2023  

Oelwein, Iowa 
 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
Board Members: Tom Stewart, Greg Bryan, Ken Woodraska, Tommy Nations, John Bagge, Jim Tuchscherer 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. November Minutes. 

EXPENSE REVIEW 

2. November Expenses. 

3. December Expenses. 

FBO REPORT 

OLD BUSINESS 

4. City Administrator's Report. 

NEW BUSINESS 

5. Discussion on Surveillance Cameras. 

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

1



 

Minutes 
Airport Board 
Municipal Airport, 19623  40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 
November 16, 2022 - 6:30 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 

ROLL CALL 

 Present:  Bryan, Bagge, Nations, Tuchscherer, Woodraska 

 Also present:  Tegler, Stewart, Mulfinger, Lenz, Garrigus 

 Absent : NA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. October Minutes. 

Bryan motioned to accept the minutes with the exclusion of the engineer being present. All aye. Motion 
carried.  

EXPENSE REVIEW 

2. September Expense Reports. 

3. October Expense Reports. 

FBO REPORT 

FBO Tegler reported the locked door for shop ordered, lights are in process, shop is cleaned out, 
markers have been installed. Tegler reported the runway project complete except for paint with likely 
won’t happen until spring but the runways are open. He mentioned the cracking in the runway was due 
to rebar being too shallow when it was originally constructed. 

The board discussed people storing their vehicles at the airport and further cleaning of the storage 
room.  

OLD BUSINESS 

 The FAA had recommended no high crops for visibility reasons. The city is looking into the contract. 

NEW BUSINESS 

4. Consideration of a motion to make a budget recommendation to City Council.  

 Mulfinger presented the budget and how it works. Tegler presented his proposal. Bryan requested 
additional funding for the Building and Equipment lines.  

  

2

Item 1.



 

 

Item 
22/23 

Request 
22/23 

Budgeted 
22/23 YTD 

22/23 
Remaining 

% Used 
23/24 

Request 

Salary $1000 $500 $26.12 $421.64 15.7% $1,500 

Buildings $7,500 $3,000 $25,504.71 ($22,504.71) 850.2% $5,000 

Vehicle $1,500 $1,500 $0 $1,500 0% $1,500 

Communication $1,000 $1,000 $227.64 $772.36 22.8% $1,000 

Utilities $7,500 $5,500 $1,044.12 $4,455.88 19% $5,500 

Contract $38,500 $36,414 $8,823.00 $27,591 24.2% $38,500 

Equipment $3,500 $2,500 $1053.32 $1,446.68 42.1% $6,000 

Office Supplies $500 $500 $32.48 $467.52 6.5% $500 

Bagge motioned to make the above recommendation to City Council. Seconded by Nations. All aye. 
Motion carried. 

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE 

 January 18, 2023, at 6:30 PM. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 A motion was made by Woodraska seconded by Bagge to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 PM.  

      
 

3

Item 1.



CITY OF OELWEIN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/02/2022     02:36PM       PAGE: 1

AIRPORT

001-2800-43110 HANGAR RENT 1,877.00 5,451.00 16,000.00 10,549.00 34.1

001-2800-43120 LAND RENT .00 .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .0

001-2800-47053 COURTESY CAR DONATIONS .00 128.08 100.00 (                     28.08) 128.1

001-2800-47130 JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT .00 3,121.80 4,500.00 1,378.20 69.4

001-2800-47990 MISC .00 45,000.00 .00 (              45,000.00) .0

TOTAL AIRPORT 1,877.00 53,700.88 52,600.00 (                1,100.88) 102.1

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,877.00 53,700.88 52,600.00 (                1,100.88) 102.1

4

Item 2.



CITY OF OELWEIN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 42 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/02/2022     02:36PM       PAGE: 2

AIRPORT

001-2800-60100 SALARY .00 78.36 500.00 421.64 15.7

001-2800-63100 BUILDING 1,316.39 27,068.21 3,000.00 (              24,068.21) 902.3

001-2800-63310 VEHICLE 35.00 35.00 1,500.00 1,465.00 2.3

001-2800-63730 COMMUNICATIONS 75.69 379.00 1,000.00 621.00 37.9

001-2800-63810 UTILITIES 315.56 1,706.76 5,500.00 3,793.24 31.0

001-2800-64915 REFUNDS .00 195.00 .00 (                   195.00) .0

001-2800-64950 CONTRACTS 5,930.00 17,694.00 36,414.00 18,720.00 48.6

001-2800-65041 EQUIPMENT 123.74 1,177.06 2,500.00 1,322.94 47.1

001-2800-65060 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 32.48 500.00 467.52 6.5

TOTAL AIRPORT 7,796.38 48,365.87 50,914.00 2,548.13 95.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 7,796.38 48,365.87 50,914.00 2,548.13 95.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                5,919.38) 5,335.01 1,686.00 (                3,649.01) 316.4

5

Item 2.



    Account.Account number = "001280043110"-"001280065060"

    All accounts

    Actual amounts

Report Criteria:

Period: 11/22 (11/30/2022) Dec 02, 2022 2:46PM

Page: 1Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             78.36   Total             78.36   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            421.64 

001-2800-60100  SALARY

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         45,000.00-  Total         45,000.00-  YTD Budget               .00   Unearned         45,000.00-

001-2800-47990  MISC

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          3,121.80-  Total          3,121.80-  YTD Budget          4,500.00-  Unearned          1,378.20 

001-2800-47130  JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget               .00   Unearned               .00 

001-2800-47100  ELECTRICAL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            128.08-  Total            128.08-  YTD Budget            100.00-  Unearned             28.08-

001-2800-47053  COURTESY CAR DONATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget         32,000.00-  Unearned         32,000.00 

001-2800-43120  LAND RENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          5,451.00-  Total          5,451.00-  YTD Budget         16,000.00-  Unearned         10,549.00 

450.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - GREG BRYANAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - MICHAEL WILHELAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - BILL WALENCEUSAR

155.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

56.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - GREG BRYANAR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - CHUCK & JUDY SAR

70.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - MIKE MATTHIASAR

70.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - MIKE MATTHIASAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - MICHAEL WILHELAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KATHERINE McCAAR

155.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

56.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - BILL WALENCEUSAR

001-2800-43110  HANGAR RENT

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

6

Item 2.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


Period: 11/22 (11/30/2022) Dec 02, 2022 2:46PM

Page: 2Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         17,694.00   Total         17,694.00   YTD Budget         36,414.00   Unexpended         18,720.00

**Desc: LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES

2,989.00LYNCH DALLAS PCAP

**Desc: NOVEMBER  FBO FEE

2,941.00TEGELER AVIATION LLCAP

001-2800-64950  CONTRACTS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            195.00   Total            195.00   YTD Budget               .00   Unexpended            195.00-

001-2800-64915  REFUNDS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,706.76   Total          1,706.76   YTD Budget          5,500.00   Unexpended          3,793.24

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

19.07ALLIANT ENERGYAP

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

262.89EAGLE POINT ENERGY 5 LLCAP

**Desc: GARBAGE PICKUP

33.60BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL CO INCAP

001-2800-63810  UTILITIES

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            379.00   Total            379.00   YTD Budget          1,000.00   Unexpended            621.00

**Desc: AIRPORT PHONE SERVICE

31.74AUREON COMMUNICATIONSAP

**Desc: AIRPORT INTERNET SERVICE

43.95COMMUNITY DIGITAL WIRELESS LLCAP

001-2800-63730  COMMUNICATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             35.00   Total             35.00   YTD Budget          1,500.00   Unexpended          1,465.00

**Desc: CHEVY IMPALA LETTERING

35.00AUTO XTRASAP

001-2800-63310  VEHICLE

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         27,068.21   Total         27,068.21   YTD Budget          3,000.00   Unexpended         24,068.21-

**Desc: AMAZON - 8 FT LED SHOP LIGHT

235.39CARDMEMBER SERVICESAP

**Desc: DRINKING WATER BOTTLES

7.00CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONINGAP

**Desc: INSTALL WINDOWS - AIRPORT

1,074.00STEVE'S CONSTRUCTIONAP

001-2800-63100  BUILDING

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

7

Item 2.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


Period: 11/22 (11/30/2022) Dec 02, 2022 2:46PM

Page: 3Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

5,919.381,877.00-7,796.38       Grand Totals:

       Number of transactions: 30    Number of accounts: 15 ProofCreditDebit

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             32.48   Total             32.48   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            467.52

001-2800-65060  OFFICE SUPPLIES

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,177.06   Total          1,177.06   YTD Budget          2,500.00   Unexpended          1,322.94

**Desc: CCW BLADES

123.74JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL F.S.B.AP

001-2800-65041  EQUIPMENT

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

8

Item 2.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


    Account.Account number = "001280043110"-"001280065060"

    All accounts

    Actual amounts

Report Criteria:

Period: 12/22 (12/31/2022) Jan 05, 2023 9:33AM

Page: 1Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         28,051.12   Total         28,051.12   YTD Budget          3,000.00   Unexpended         25,051.12-

100.00 ADJ ENTRY AIRPORT LIGHTS - LIFT RENTAL -JE

**Desc: CONDUIT/SCREWS - SUPPLIES WIRING/LIGHTING AT AIRPORT

16.98 ACE HARDWAREAP

**Desc: SUPPLIES - WIRING/LIGHTING AT AIRPORT

292.74 ACE HARDWAREAP

**Desc: LP GAS    AIRPORT

573.19 MULGREW OIL COAP

001-2800-63100  BUILDING

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            519.53   Total            519.53   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended             19.53-

441.17 PAYROLL TRANS FOR 12/3/2022 PAY PERIODPC

001-2800-60100  SALARY

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         45,000.00-  Total         45,000.00-  YTD Budget               .00   Unearned         45,000.00-

001-2800-47990  MISC

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          3,121.80-  Total          3,121.80-  YTD Budget          4,500.00-  Unearned          1,378.20 

001-2800-47130  JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget               .00   Unearned               .00 

001-2800-47100  ELECTRICAL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            128.08-  Total            128.08-  YTD Budget            100.00-  Unearned             28.08-

001-2800-47053  COURTESY CAR DONATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget         32,000.00-  Unearned         32,000.00 

001-2800-43120  LAND RENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          5,581.00-  Total          5,581.00-  YTD Budget         16,000.00-  Unearned         10,419.00 

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KATHERINE McCAAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - PAUL MARCOTTEAR

001-2800-43110  HANGAR RENT

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

9

Item 3.

Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


Period: 12/22 (12/31/2022) Jan 05, 2023 9:33AM

Page: 2Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,256.30   Total          1,256.30   YTD Budget          2,500.00   Unexpended          1,243.70

64.15ADJ ENTRY 15W/40 OIL AIRPORT EQUIPMENT JE

**Desc: OIL FILTER

15.09O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INCAP

001-2800-65041  EQUIPMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         20,987.93   Total         20,987.93   YTD Budget         36,414.00   Unexpended         15,426.07

**Desc: CONTRACT 2% INCREASE - 6 MONTHS

352.93TEGELER AVIATION LLCAP

**Desc: DECEMBER  FBO FEE

2,941.00TEGELER AVIATION LLCAP

001-2800-64950  CONTRACTS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            195.00   Total            195.00   YTD Budget               .00   Unexpended            195.00-

001-2800-64915  REFUNDS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,922.57   Total          1,922.57   YTD Budget          5,500.00   Unexpended          3,577.43

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

20.38ALLIANT ENERGYAP

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

161.83EAGLE POINT ENERGY 5 LLCAP

**Desc: GARBAGE PICKUP

33.60BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL CO INCAP

001-2800-63810  UTILITIES

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            454.67   Total            454.67   YTD Budget          1,000.00   Unexpended            545.33

**Desc: AIRPORT PHONE SERVICE

31.72AUREON COMMUNICATIONSAP

**Desc: AIRPORT INTERNET SERVICE

43.95COMMUNITY DIGITAL WIRELESS LLCAP

001-2800-63730  COMMUNICATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            281.90   Total            281.90   YTD Budget          1,500.00   Unexpended          1,218.10

**Desc: OIL FILTER

3.17O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INCAP

**Desc: BOLT EXHAUST FLANGE

5.00AVALON TIREAP

**Desc: PIPES/MUFFLER/GASKET/INSULATORS/CLAMP

238.73ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LLPAP

001-2800-63310  VEHICLE

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

10

Item 3.

Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


Period: 12/22 (12/31/2022) Jan 05, 2023 9:33AM

Page: 3Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

5,222.16130.00-5,352.16       Grand Totals:

       Number of transactions: 20    Number of accounts: 15 ProofCreditDebit

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             49.01   Total             49.01   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            450.99

**Desc: POSTAGE 8/17/2022--10/26/2022

16.53QUADIENT FINANCE USA INCAP

001-2800-65060  OFFICE SUPPLIES

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

11

Item 3.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


CITY OF OELWEIN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/05/2023     09:20AM       PAGE: 1

AIRPORT

001-2800-43110 HANGAR RENT 130.00 5,581.00 16,000.00 10,419.00 34.9

001-2800-43120 LAND RENT .00 .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .0

001-2800-47053 COURTESY CAR DONATIONS .00 128.08 100.00 (                     28.08) 128.1

001-2800-47130 JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT .00 3,121.80 4,500.00 1,378.20 69.4

001-2800-47990 MISC .00 45,000.00 .00 (              45,000.00) .0

TOTAL AIRPORT 130.00 53,830.88 52,600.00 (                1,230.88) 102.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 130.00 53,830.88 52,600.00 (                1,230.88) 102.3

12

Item 3.



CITY OF OELWEIN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/05/2023     09:20AM       PAGE: 2

AIRPORT

001-2800-60100 SALARY 441.17 519.53 500.00 (                     19.53) 103.9

001-2800-63100 BUILDING 982.91 28,051.12 3,000.00 (              25,051.12) 935.0

001-2800-63310 VEHICLE 246.90 281.90 1,500.00 1,218.10 18.8

001-2800-63730 COMMUNICATIONS 75.67 454.67 1,000.00 545.33 45.5

001-2800-63810 UTILITIES 215.81 1,922.57 5,500.00 3,577.43 35.0

001-2800-64915 REFUNDS .00 195.00 .00 (                   195.00) .0

001-2800-64950 CONTRACTS 3,293.93 20,987.93 36,414.00 15,426.07 57.6

001-2800-65041 EQUIPMENT 79.24 1,256.30 2,500.00 1,243.70 50.3

001-2800-65060 OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.53 49.01 500.00 450.99 9.8

TOTAL AIRPORT 5,352.16 53,718.03 50,914.00 (                2,804.03) 105.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 5,352.16 53,718.03 50,914.00 (                2,804.03) 105.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                5,222.16) 112.85 1,686.00 1,573.15 6.7

13

Item 3.



 
To: Airport Board 
From: Dylan Mulfinger 
Subject: City Administrator Report 
Date: 1/11/2023 

 

 

• Meet with the renter and determine changes to crop area 
o Talked with the renter and a plan is in place. 
o The DOT is in favor of the plan 
o We will work this section to be hay once the current renter is done 

• Work on cleanup of the courtesy car area 
o FBO is making progress 

• Old city equipment in other hangers 
o Working with City Departments to determine the plan for this equipment   

• Car storage fees 
o No progress, board can provide a fee recommendation  

• Price tires for the tractor 
o Attached is the quote  

• Peacock hanger 
o No progress  

 

14

Item 4.



AVALON TIRE & SERVICE CTR INC
10 20th ST SE

OELWEIN, IA 50662

(319) 283-4040

* * * * Quote / Estimate * * * *
Quote #: 5322

Sold To:

CITY OF OELWEIN
20 2ND AVE SW
OELWEIN IA 50662

Business Phone: 319-283-5440

Date:   11/21/22 Quote Sale: 5

 
STREETDEPT
283-5284
1

Contact Number: Unit #:
Vehicle:
License:
Mileage:

Vin#:

Description                                                                              Product Code                               QTY                 Parts           Labor             FET              Tax            Ext. Price            Total

Quote Name 1 -  - 

INFO AIRPORT TRACTOR 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

INFO VERSA TORQ NO LONGER AVAILABLE 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

Authorized 0.00

Quote Name 2 -  - 

NS-FT  480/85R34 TITAN HI TRAC LUG RA 4.00 1,293.00 0.00 0.00 5,172.000.00

INFO MOUNTED TL WITH AIR 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

INFO  AT AVALON SHOP 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

Authorized 5,172.00

Quote Name 3 -  - 

INFO NOT INCLUDED WITH PRICE 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

SC60 SERVICE CALL 1.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 85.000.00

TD52REAR FARM TIRE DISPOSAL 4.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 360.000.00

Excluded from Authorized Total 445.00

ALL QUOTE PRICES INCLUDE A 3% CASH/CHK DISCOUNT....  3% WILL BE ADDED TO ALL CREDIT CARD SALES!

$5,172.00Total:
Quote expires:  11/26/22

Quote Notes: Parts:
Labor:

SHOP SUPPLIES
Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

5,172.00
0.00
0.00

5,172.00
0.00

1 of 1

15

Item 4.



All CategoriesSearch for anything

Hi! Sign in 

Back to home page | Listed in category: Consumer Electronics Surveillance & Smart Home Elec… Home Surveillance IP & Smart Security Camera Syst…
Consumer Electronics Surveillance & Smart Home Elec… Home Surveillance Security Cameras

Share | A

Shop with confidence

eBay Money Back Gu
Get the item you orde
your money back.
Learn more

reolinktech  (9161 )

99.2% Positive feedback

Save this seller

Contact seller

Visit store

See other items

People who viewed this item also viewed

SAVE UP TO 20% See all eligible items and terms

ZOSI 16CH H.265+ 4K POE NVR 8MP Security IP Camera System 4TB Audio
Recording

Sponsored 

$769.99
$1,099.99 
Free shipping 

Have one to sell? Sell now

Reolink 16CH NVR 4K POE Security
Camera System Zoom Human Car
Detection 4TB HDD
🔥Built-in 4TB HDD🔥IP66 Waterproof🔥Optical
Zoom🔥

Condition
:

New

Option: 16CH NVR + 12*822A

Quantity:

Price: US $1,343.75
Was US $1,526.99 
Save US $183.24 (12% off)

$30.42 for 24 months with PayPal
Credit*

Buy It Now

Add to cart

Add to Watchlist

Additional service available

2-year protection plan from Allstate -
$74.99

Returns accepted
Ships from United

States

Shipping: FREE Standard Shipping | See details

Located in: Walton, Kentucky, United States

Delivery: Estimated between Tue, Jan 17 and
Thu, Jan 19

Returns: 30 day returns | Buyer pays for return
shipping | See details

1
 / 4 sold5 available

Hover to zoom

Sell Watchlist My eBay

16

Item 5.

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssxFRDTIn1_tX94NTitA9_1mOAGAV5T12qkepVjggY1khc96Ns-nip6m1jxb2tw4142yaJfETASwChaJm7O7U5XeQ8sEcXhJIYSne5aKseJp6FuOOQS1u5C_QUclTKrJfqcjdEcLzfVV1egJBcLISbgoQp8yv21oxmJcGkbRAhSEMN6qL1qF1rPNySNe-_lB9rZ1cIBKRXK8CBlqqiaFngevMsxuUqBMNqtSwjz33BZDhW-sfppB9slSVPF_FsnWfFwEXsbIWyqPO8XNovX6jOa0VZAY5JNqGf4AGcbqT4WMLSnIR3tL1uG_AW96DmcV_KGjIU&sai=AMfl-YTIrR150GNxsdOB3smKwIoePGudaLVbT1AZvl0Y0XIX3qFMLFgpjVykNBI9VVj-bRf4FGLh-sCy12Pa08EvPcz9HBvfLgRrHOBzYLchZomUsydlN5q7wQ7wuI21H7pR&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCXx3Qdj6Fpw&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://pages.ebay.com/paypal-credit/ezp.html
https://www.ebay.com/
https://signin.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?SignIn&ru=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ebay.com%2Fitm%2F265826063114%3Fmkcid%3D16%26mkevt%3D1%26mkrid%3D711-127632-2357-0%26ssspo%3D-XQ8lHrDRfy%26sssrc%3D2047675%26ssuid%3DvVv5Ewb9QMm%26var%3D565634575953%26widget_ver%3Dartemis%26media%3DEMAIL
https://www.ebay.com/
https://www.ebay.com/b/Consumer-Electronics/293/bn_1865552
https://www.ebay.com/b/Surveillance-Smart-Home-Devices/185067/bn_115028425
https://www.ebay.com/b/Home-Surveillance-Systems/48633/bn_1650059
https://www.ebay.com/b/IP-Security-Camera-Systems/185053/bn_317559
https://www.ebay.com/b/Consumer-Electronics/293/bn_1865552
https://www.ebay.com/b/Surveillance-Smart-Home-Devices/185067/bn_115028425
https://www.ebay.com/b/Home-Surveillance-Systems/48633/bn_1650059
https://www.ebay.com/b/Security-Cameras/48638/bn_317560
https://www.ebay.com/myb/WatchListAdd?item=265826063114&rt=nc&sourcePage=4340&tagId=-99&var=565634575953&SubmitAction.AddToListVI=x&ssPageName=VIP%3Awatchlink%3Atop%3Aen&_trksid=p2047675.m2548.l1359&etn=Watch+list
https://pages.ebay.com/ebay-money-back-guarantee/index.html
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l2563
https://www.ebay.com/fdbk/feedback_profile/reolinktech?filter=feedback_page%3ARECEIVED_AS_SELLER&_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l2560
https://www.ebay.com/usr/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l2559
https://contact.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ShowSellerFAQ&iid=265826063114&requested=reolinktech&redirect=0&frm=284&rt=nc&ssPageName=PageSellerM2MFAQ_VI&_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l1499
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l2563
https://www.ebay.com/sch/i.html?_ssn=reolinktech&store_name=reolinktech&_oac=1&_trksid=p2047675.m3561.l2562
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv8G8d-6oMqh6mDvkZCjBKs0wTWQ7QNZ4GmfnQ46hA1Yq6cBmOOpVf61koqWq5hU-U2ZFgrtHryXf0D_g_YOMPONxSuuZ3oqTwKv7_LSn-YnKPsAMp2wtZeKSLtINiaRA7fjoIBu2fuEg920V3KgOlFJt7m3z34DSVrmKSc9W3cNvr7NJotr_8X6VLj20SacaFTKvzkg5P_8bRYiLWkMuUQoDHi7JwP2NV-vrNBtDlWU9wyMG-uTZm_GL0OMzN4MPfAdPazFCLPeenorfe8Gz7rSXvswBeal-PmGMy1xuatsu08Soe4AvE0iI0V&sai=AMfl-YT2fne9OVff8dJia59QEmoYDvhdLarbX3T4la6lOWA6VZuVD8ADC42GtUsplf-sZ2L1U7vO10Yy-Cj_Xw4KsPuMkBtZ1ChfvgcoyVwlutoKpuH85M5MxHZelBN8ZFv2&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGAdGVf9lhUu&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://pages.ebay.com/paypal-credit/ezp.html
https://www.ebay.com/sme/reolinktech/Save-up-to-20/so.html?_seedid=265826063114&_soffType=SaleEvent&_soffid=10825083908&_trksid=p2047675.m2197
https://www.ebay.com/itm/325307920718?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D20200818143230%26meid%3D726d6e0f02614a40ab3c194acd18ea59%26pid%3D101224%26rk%3D1%26rkt%3D5%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D325307920718%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DDefaultOrganicWeb%26brand%3DZOSI&_trksid=p2047675.c101224.m-1&amdata=cksum%3A325307920718726d6e0f02614a40ab3c194acd18ea59%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAAA8Hfu33UHQ7b5PJ8ZY%252FcxAQDiozeYdJbDRCIocJFPKSet%252BjDr4QMvungo0v%252B3Gq375PQ6psqZdL3zfHbk2BH%252BFW%252BxFjD16OUGE4vfuRH1RxkrtA89kXk8QcfyBD87tADkxPDoDzd3j43VdM5R%252FQ55J%252Fq8acOwzmx1kK5vQTFwGTJr3HlJ%252FUKn4h3Xck008WrxogrkMCwq4ShEamUF9c9BGNQ%252Bysr1ZhSQ2JN6gj5%252FpoLi3puX01OFzUz42OUXYali3fR5piboywpLRxhodTAhvGe3PZmgZQMAYqWhZkQVOILSW4%252FrRz1yBXCZX41c9UpKUA%253D%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://www.ebay.com/sl/list?mode=SellLikeItem&itemId=265826063114&rt=nc&_trksid=p2047675.m2548.l2567
https://www.ebay.com/atc/binctr?item=265826063114&quantity=1&var=565634575953&fromPage=2047675&rev=23&fb=1&gch=1
https://cart.payments.ebay.com/sc/add
https://www.ebay.com/myb/WatchListAdd?item=265826063114&rt=nc&sourcePage=4340&var=565634575953&SubmitAction.AddToListVI=x&_trksid=p2047675.l1360
https://www.ebay.com/bin/purchaseHistory?item=265826063114&rt=nc&_trksid=p2047675.l2564
https://www.ebay.com/sl/sell
https://www.ebay.com/mye/myebay/watchlist
https://www.ebay.com/mys/home?source=GBH


Payments:          

*$30.42 for 24 months. Minimum purchase re
See terms and apply now

Earn up to 5x points when you 
eBay Mastercard®. Learn more

Sponsored items customers also bought Feedback on o

Seller assumes all responsibility for this listing. eBay item number: 26582

Last updated on Jan 09, 2023 18:39:18 PST View all revisions

Item specifics

Condition: New: A brand-new, unused, unopened,
undamaged item in its original packaging (where
packaging is ... Read more

Storage Capacity: 4TB

Brand: Reolink Model: 16CH NVR DIY Kit

Type: Complete System Items Included: NVR + Camera

Number of Cameras Included: Depends on Your Choice Smart Home Compatibility: Does Not Apply

Number of Zones: Does Not Apply Connectivity: Wired

Surveillance Technology: CCTV Features: 7/24 Continus Recording

Location: Indoor/Outdoor Smart Home Protocol: Does Not Apply

Maximum Resolution: 3840 x 2160 Operating Sound Rating: Does Not Apply

Power: Does Not Apply MPN: Does Not Apply

Power Source: Power over Ethernet UPC: Does not apply

Image Sensor: 1/2.8" CMOS Sensor NVR External HDD: No

NVR Synchronous Playback: Up to 4 channels NVR Audio Output: 1-channel, RCA

NVR Video Input: PoE IP camera x 16 Camera Power Supply: DC12V & PoE (IEEE 802.3af 48V Active)

Compatible Brand: Reolink Unit Quantity: Does Not Apply

Unit Type: Does Not Apply Limited Warranty: 2-year

Battery Included: No NVR Video Format: H.265, H.264

NVR Video Output: VGA, HDMI Camera Waterproof: IP66

Smart Alarms: Person detection/vehicle detection/motion
detection

811A Night Vision: Up to 30 meters (IR LED:
4pcs/28mil/850nm)

811A Audio: Two-way audio (via Reolink App/Client) 822A Color Night Vision: Spotlight: 5pcs/4W/6500K/450 lumens

811A Angle of View: Horizontal: 105°- 31°, Vertical: 55°- 17° 822A Angle of View: Horizontal: 94°-50°, Vertical: 53°-30°

Reolink 8CH 4K Spotlight PoE
Security IP Camera System Two
Way Audio In/Outdoor

New 

$332.99
$369.99  10% off  
Free shipping 

Direct from REOLINK 

Reolink 16CH 4K Security
System NVR 3T Human Car
Detection RLK16-810B8-A…

Pre-owned 

$599.99
$999.99  40% off  
Free shipping 

Direct from REOLINK 

ZOSI 16CH H.265+ 4K POE
NVR 8MP Security IP Camera
System 4TB Audio Recording

New 

$769.99
$1,099.99  30% off  
Free shipping 

Top Rated Plus 

ZOSI 8MP Audio PoE Security
IP Camera System 16CH 4K
4TB NVR Color Night Vision

New 

$899.99
$1,285.70  30% off  
Free shipping 

Top Rated Plus 

PoE NVR 16CH IP Hom
Security Camera Syste
4K 8MP HD Recording

New 

$287.99
$319.99  10% off  
Free shipping 

Direct from REOLINK 

RShipping and paymentsDescription

17

Item 5.

https://pages.ebay.com/creditcard
https://connect.ebay.com/srv/survey/a/merchandising.algo?ctx_plmtID=101196%26ctx_pageID=2047675%26ctx_impID=19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26ctx_seedIDs=265826063114%26ctx_itemIDs=134194363027%2C134399224250%2C325307920718%2C225208689463%2C132454297093%2C134064490040%2C325184734917%2C134291180116%2C265306739521%2C225021921660%2C133944874391%2C133944874872
https://www.ebay.com/rvh/265826063114?rt=nc&_trksid=p2047675.m148105.l48144
https://www.ebay.com/itm/134194363027?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D245268%26meid%3D19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26pid%3D101196%26rk%3D1%26rkt%3D12%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D134194363027%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DSimplAMLv5PairwiseWebWithBBEV2bAndUBSourceDemotionWithUltimatelyBoughtOfCoviewV1%26brand%3DReolink&_trksid=p2047675.c101196.m2219&amdata=cksum%3A13419436302719f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAABMIep8YrnpoI5Ip1Fr26ya5Zdwg2V78Yl01uYLsdPZcFTvxKxDts2M2LiSIpUM3yyPCg4I%252FI%252F%252BBr%252B3lbC%252BxYqInYGBmzIxc4EMw3YF0EDxTKy%252FrIK1XXG8xKXKDGF3ET15OYgAyNhyatLPEpmH4CPKYBzj%252F8Me0eVECt4V3YzWCX9PSttiFZ3nQuqed%252BdEBmXzMgBueCcRRmwKXzKN9k0jjwMI2IMpymK6ZEWnrbBlqG1QK3HfZF6h30XyeDbwQxfshecIH0dFKBg2biKo2fyR6r7oBg6GVrrMSeJtrplyWmmLJfnhx%252BOoDyZsBKBV44K6b9mzmACtM3YRVNinWzhaR5BGxroyxhMOGfqPrP%252FGdGs1qArw6F%252FqJBNa%252FWC8tndZPKt%252BpUiMEYqlZK2zY%252F9qFQ%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://www.ebay.com/itm/134399224250?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D245268%26meid%3D19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26pid%3D101196%26rk%3D2%26rkt%3D12%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D134399224250%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DSimplAMLv5PairwiseWebWithBBEV2bAndUBSourceDemotionWithUltimatelyBoughtOfCoviewV1%26brand%3DReolink&_trksid=p2047675.c101196.m2219&amdata=cksum%3A13439922425019f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAABMIep8YrnpoI5Ip1Fr26ya5Zdwg2V78Yl01uYLsdPZcFTvxKxDts2M2LiSIpUM3yyPCg4I%252FI%252F%252BBr%252B3lbC%252BxYqInYGBmzIxc4EMw3YF0EDxTKyFOHUlfwObJLY8dWC1aP03yKJqEa7XyZzx6WjY9jlLLAxIrKIJFGc5K3ms%252B%252FzgwuCgj8QMkzW3Q6UPcT6nEMgtVNZuhca4tajv9f09gpLIxcxXMjLN08IGZ2C2HIiLBWzd0vH7X9K24fAP8zcZWVCIUMauI8ItFRyjgfnd2h3W6ahB4inUTpou3zZ4YSAJRWQt1rNg96dCbEwayDFyIKvqfykHRU7cFdg8Od98rvNEvunnq92e4qX64WjOBztGBJXDGRN7fc2TxCQN%252FpEHAvjqfVx991uDFUzyEYk5s4z0Uo%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://www.ebay.com/itm/325307920718?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D245268%26meid%3D19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26pid%3D101196%26rk%3D3%26rkt%3D12%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D325307920718%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DSimplAMLv5PairwiseWebWithBBEV2bAndUBSourceDemotionWithUltimatelyBoughtOfCoviewV1%26brand%3DZOSI&_trksid=p2047675.c101196.m2219&amdata=cksum%3A32530792071819f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAABMIep8YrnpoI5Ip1Fr26ya5Zdwg2V78Yl01uYLsdPZcFTvxKxDts2M2LiSIpUM3yyPCg4I%252FI%252F%252BBr%252B3lbC%252BxYqInYGBmzIxc4EMw3YF0EDxTKyHKCmK1g4nBcT2PTmz3mR3CZwWuTW5KihySDHNHcdY9EONyplMMdWK1BlymtNvotBiqqZ7UnMKTi%252BWlMQ6F6mBLFAqhdrs0jgzHbpDrtbLuA543P6o5mHj4TRIijNI3q4v5X4A4yeqtPNVquiUGOWMkHLsXgeQxyoAoqOk6dxmF6Zc0zjobkkNtzUocYJ%252BhrfMyirSyczufml07lDHmvTbqloExkn0v1eOdMccEsGxg0%252B1OVzs50vy9Wm6JT5Zi0LHD1E4y57sqbS%252BsrdU2H93HQmxYNs%252Br8fgGlMm%252BSBDr0%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://www.ebay.com/itm/225208689463?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D245268%26meid%3D19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26pid%3D101196%26rk%3D4%26rkt%3D12%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D225208689463%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DSimplAMLv5PairwiseWebWithBBEV2bAndUBSourceDemotionWithUltimatelyBoughtOfCoviewV1%26brand%3DZOSI&_trksid=p2047675.c101196.m2219&amdata=cksum%3A22520868946319f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAABMIep8YrnpoI5Ip1Fr26ya5Zdwg2V78Yl01uYLsdPZcFTvxKxDts2M2LiSIpUM3yyPCg4I%252FI%252F%252BBr%252B3lbC%252BxYqInYGBmzIxc4EMw3YF0EDxTKyfpnS2eEwa5GKWXE4l9kUBmmzHb%252Ba5Zp5k0T7ZqfpV2Y1JCPDrLsrzwyieb4nXYw96r8bmlzGwgcf21u8fXkMOQ%252F53g%252BzerPVxXu8XUW%252BOGanHQUseIzIqPmpL%252BR8kn69rAVKDv3XIA66r5LZA7MVVj9iMDVCT2LLCEfWaiRuuL6exV6Azxh1gK6iCYk8H5daLlTTnNdQzCJ3QTzMUD0vQFTSHxaZ1ckmaSTwWoVgQ4mgb8lFMypA7v6qUYz9TBwdKNCNGF3UkxYZUdjGjxj8D8XzMiTiMdtPQBivAL843a8%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://www.ebay.com/itm/132454297093?_trkparms=amclksrc%3DITM%26aid%3D1110006%26algo%3DHOMESPLICE.SIM%26ao%3D1%26asc%3D245268%26meid%3D19f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%26pid%3D101196%26rk%3D5%26rkt%3D12%26sd%3D265826063114%26itm%3D132454297093%26pmt%3D1%26noa%3D0%26pg%3D2047675%26algv%3DSimplAMLv5PairwiseWebWithBBEV2bAndUBSourceDemotionWithUltimatelyBoughtOfCoviewV1%26brand%3DReolink&_trksid=p2047675.c101196.m2219&amdata=cksum%3A13245429709319f003faa5ea49c6a03fb8dd66e67afc%7Cenc%3AAQAHAAABMIep8YrnpoI5Ip1Fr26ya5Zdwg2V78Yl01uYLsdPZcFTvxKxDts2M2LiSIpUM3yyPCg4I%252FI%252F%252BBr%252B3lbC%252BxYqInYGBmzIxc4EMw3YF0EDxTKycz6HNe2WUkEoxcwQTC5wfm9NJ%252Fm1%252BBp3StFCOrmJcHXh2E4FSWvlJQjgjlSf2JwqXE%252F7gPudYmuZWfWrGAzkntkzJK3LCw7FdIOAtl5f26UcolqT%252Fa1A2ld40D9pIIbvKYayfD1yVGPwkkF2KF7FtAj0KZ5PCjFL97a%252BcWqBzgInvrGGxvuj80vYQXgCZqiK1dVY3fAtf1Q2NkNLnzivOZoi6L70XAwwLAJRCbqt5%252BbIj7b1nxRmdn9fiNRqaVKtOwEbmy8O3NUGZDNzs8fpRIbHihjEaLWFNZJjK%252B1j6FU%253D%7Campid%3APL_CLK%7Cclp%3A2047675
https://ocswf.ebay.com/rti/compose?seller=reolinktech&rt=nc&rmvHdr=true&_trksid=p2047675.m2548.l2566&items=265826063114


Reolink Smart 4K H.265 16 Channel  NVR with 4TB HDD Video Surveillance System for 24/7 Recording

5X Optical Zoom Camera 811A, Bullet, Motion Spotlight, Color Night Vision, Person/Vehicle Detection

3X Optical Zoom Camera 822A, Dome, 8MP Person/Vehicle Detection, Smart Wired Outdoor PoE IP Cameras
Please note: How many cameras you get depends on your choice! Thank you!
 Please Note: From 4th Nov, the Pre-Installed HDD of 16 Channel NVR is Upgraded from 3TB to 4TB.
 
 
 

Human/Vehicle Detection & Smart Playback

811A and 822A are equipped with on-device detection technology to identify human and vehicles from other objects. With its accurate detection, you can

and release your mind from the unnecessary alerts.

Fliter clips by person, vehicle or motion. Finding important video is much easier.

18

Item 5.



Value Added Tax Number: DE 317028721
GB 245861389

Was:
US $609.29

Was:
US $583.19

Was: US $199.99
US $179.99

Was:
US $589.89

Was: U
US 

You can chang

Business seller information

Return policy

After receiving the item, contact seller within Refund will be given as Returns shipping

30 days Money Back, Replacement Buyer pays for return shipping

Refer to eBay Return policy for more details. You are covered by the eBay Money Back Guarantee if you receive an item that is not as described in the listing.

reolinktech 
99.2% Positive Feedback
42K Items sold

Visit store

Contact

Popular categories from this store See all

Computers/Tablets & Networking Business & Industrial Consumer Electronics Home & Garden Specialty Services

SAVE UP TO 20% See all eligible items

Reolink Special Sales-Markdown Directly!
Marked down item price reflects all savings. Items provided by reolinktech All promotional offe

Reolink 4K PoE Security IP
Camera System Human
Vehicle Detection 5X
Optical Zoom

Now:

Reolink 8CH NVR 5MP PoE
Security Camera System
Home CCTV Surveillance
Outdoor 2T

Now:

Reolink 36CH 4K 12MP PoE
NVR for Security Camera
Video Recorder System No
HDD

Now:

Reolink 8CH NVR 4K PoE
Security Camera System
2TB HDD AI Alert Zoom
Optical 3X

Now:

Reolink 8CH 4MP 
Camera System P
2TB HDD CCTV 10
Vision

Now:

Back to home page

More to explore : Reolink Home Security Cameras, Reolink 5 Megapixels Home Security Cameras, Reolink Bullet Home Security Cameras, Reolink Infrared Home Security C
Reolink Bluetooth Home Security Cameras, Reolink Dome Home Security Cameras, Reolink Black Home Security Cameras, Reolink Wi-Fi Home Security Cameras,
Reolink Indoor/Outdoor Home Security Cameras, Reolink 5 Megapixels White Home Security Cameras
 

19

Item 5.

https://www.ebay.com/help/buying/returns-refunds/return-item-refund?id=4041#section3
https://pages.ebay.com/help/policies/money-back-guarantee.html
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m145687.l149267
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m145687.l149086
https://contact.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ShowSellerFAQ&iid=265826063114&requested=reolinktech&redirect=0&frm=284&rt=nc&ssPageName=PageSellerM2MFAQ_VI&_trksid=p2047675.m145687.l149087
https://www.ebay.com/sch/i.html?_dkr=1&iconV2Request=true&_blrs=recall_filtering&_ssn=reolinktech&store_name=reolinktech&_oac=1
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech/Computers-Tablets-Networking/_i.html?_sacat=58058
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech/Business-Industrial/_i.html?_sacat=12576
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech/Consumer-Electronics/_i.html?_sacat=293
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech/Home-Garden/_i.html?_sacat=11700
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech/Specialty-Services/_i.html?_sacat=316
https://www.ebay.com/sme/reolinktech/Save-up-to-20/so.html?_soffType=SaleEvent&_soffid=10825083908&_seedid=265826063114&_trksid=p2047675.m3796
https://www.ebay.com/sme/reolinktech/offers.html?_trksid=p2047675.m3793
https://www.ebay.com/itm/265306739521?hash=item3dc5839341:g:i1gAAOSwarlhOq5P&_trksid=p5731.m3795
https://www.ebay.com/itm/265306728228?hash=item3dc5836724:g:EQ0AAOSw1gdhOqqX&_trksid=p5731.m3795
https://www.ebay.com/itm/265978624103?hash=item3ded8fb867:g:xIEAAOSwHEljabMJ&_trksid=p5731.m3795
https://www.ebay.com/itm/265306739151?hash=item3dc58391cf:g:eEkAAOSwYllhOq4l&_trksid=p5731.m3795
https://www.ebay.com/itm/265944635447?hash=item3deb891837:g:iKYAAOSwvMVjUCGQ&_trksid=p5731.m3795
https://www.ebay.com/str/reolinktech?_trksid=p2047675.m145687.l149266
https://www.ebay.com/
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118255665
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-5-Megapixels-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_119875566
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Bullet-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118255183
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Infrared-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_7115078429
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Bluetooth-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118254832
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Dome-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118253951
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Black-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_119874687
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Wi-Fi-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118255842
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-Indoor-Outdoor-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_118255226
https://www.ebay.com/b/Reolink-5-Megapixels-White-Home-Security-Cameras/48638/bn_119875962

	Top
	Item 1.	11/16 Minutes
	Airport Board 11-16-2022 Minutes

	Item 2.	November Expenses
	11-2022 Nov Airport
	11-2022 Nov Airport Detail

	Item 3.	December Expenses
	12-2022 Dec Airport Detail
	12-2022 Dec Airport

	Item 4.	City Administrator Report
	Janaury Admin Report Airport all

	Item 5.	Surveillance Cameras
	Survallience eBay

	Bottom

